
From: "Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ)" <Cory.Gilmore@scj-csj.ca> 

Date: April 22, 2021 at 11:54:04 AM EDT 

To: "Macdonald, Robert" <rmacdonald@foglers.com>, jrosenstein@rosensteinlaw.ca, Paul Mand 

<pmand@mandlaw.com>, shana.nodel@twllaw.ca, glenn@glenncohenlaw.ca 

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca> 

Subject: Hillmount Capital v. Pizale et al. Court File No. CV-20-00640633-00CL 

  
Endorsement of Gilmore, J. 

  

The attached Order related to the payout of Elle Mortgage and two lien claimants is unopposed. The 

Order is in effect immediately. 

  

The balance of today’s conference focused on scheduling a motion for a contested passing of accounts 
with respect to the Receiver’s Fourth Report.  The 1st and 2nd mortgagees as well as the Pizale 

Respondents intend to challenge both the contents of the Report as well as the Receiver’s and the 
Receiver’s counsel’s fees.  As per the case law discussed, questions related to the contents of the Report 

may be done by way of written interrogatories.  Cross-examination on the affidavits related to the 

accounts to be scheduled as out of court cross-examinations with transcripts made available for the 

hearing.  

  

The motion to take place on August 10, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. for two hours. 

  

Counsel may return to me for a short conference in the event there are further scheduling issues. 

  

April 22, 2021 

Madam Justice Cory A. Gilmore 

Ontario Superior Court of Justice 

361 University Avenue 

4th Floor 

Toronto, Ontario 

M5G 1T3 

  

cory.gilmore@scj-csj.ca 
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